From: Brown, Les

To: Macleod, Alasdair

Cc: Edwards, Ashley; Miller, Lindsey; Campbell, Erin; McGowan, Stephen; Murphy, Liam
Subject: RE: Letter to Dr Lawler

Date: 28 March 2017 14:38:12

Attachments: Letter to Dr Lawler.docx

Many thanks Alasdair

| have made some amendments and attach a revised draft for comment before it goes. |
wanted to make it clear that we are instructing him as an independent reviewing
pathologist. | have also removed most of the reference to the rib injury in the light of the
fact that Prof Freemont is now instructed. In addition | have added Dr Nat Carey’s report
to the material as | take the view that all reports dealing with the cause and mechanism of
death should be reviewed

Regards

Les

From: MaclLeod, Alasdair
Sent: 28 March 2017 11:54
To: Brown, Les

Subject: Letter to Dr Lawler

Hi Les
Please find attached first draft of letter to Dr Lawler. Feel free to amend as necessary.

Similar to Prof Freemont I'll have all the materials put on an encrypted disc and have
couriered to Dr Lawler once happy with letter.

Cheers
Alasdair
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